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Madam / Sir,

regarding the proposed increase in Cil in this borough.
| have some questions to ask

(1) What proportion or amount of the income from cil goes to
Capita or its employees or to "Re" ie the organisation of
"Capita- with-Barnet" ?

(2) What influence does Capita or Re play in deciding where the
income from cil is going to be spent?

(3) How much will be diverted to "Specialists" services run by Capita?

(4) As officers (especially planning officers) are viewed by many residents as "corrupt". So how does Barnet Council
propose to demonstrate the
honesty of its staff to the general public ?

I have firsthand experience of deceitful practice

by officers connected to planning matters, also ignoring
essential legal issues that led me and many others to doubt
the wisdom of trusting my money to anyone who works for
Barnet Council

| am just one of a vast multitude who do not trust ANY employee
of Barnet council

Unless | hear of any trustworthy response, | shall oppose
any increase in ANY payment to Bsrnet Council

Dr Oliver Natelson





